
ASSASSINATION OF
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.-

^^gig Rep. Snyder P1® ^l^ 
^||J fBI To King Assassination Try'
^LOUISVILLE, Ky. (AP)

UK Rep. Gene Snyder, 
• R-Ky., says he has referred 
jto the House Assassination 
.Committee a retired police 
officer who claims FBI 
•gents propositioned him to 
kill Dr. Martin Luther King 
Jr-.
* ' In statements broadcast 
■Friday on WHAS-TV,

officer, who he declined to 
name, has a tape recording 
of a purported conversation 
between himself and FBI 
agents in which an alleged 
suggestion was made to 
murder King. * ’

According to Snyder, the 
former policeman “names

’’Messenger”, 
daily newspaper of 
general circulation 
Mayfield, Kentucky, 
March 21, 1977 x.

Snyder said the former three dr four prominent
people at that time in the 
police department (and)'' 
indicates that the offer was 
made on two occasions in 
his automobile where be 
had a tape'recorder.” . <

Snyder, who represents 
Kentucky’s 4th District, 
declined to name dates and

three FBI officers (and) , the city where the pur­
ported offers were made. 

*4&yder also declined to 
[specify whether the former 

' ^officer was from Kentucky.
iHe said the man contacted 
.him by letter recently and 
•that he later , met the man 
land listened to one tape 
□recording.

■ Part of the tape was in­
audible, Snyder said, but he 

"Was able to discern that the 
subject was King’s 
•assassination. / > ;- 

“1 have talked to him and 
•in my opinion he appears to 
ibe a responsible citizen and 
1 think these kinds of leads .• 
need to be checked out,” 

•Snyder said. ’^
S n y'd er s aid 

Assassinations Committee 
now has the tape recording 
and is investigating the 
;matter. • ■'
i • King was assassinated in 
Memphis, Tenn., in 1968. 
The Assassinations 
•Committee recently said it 
had new information on 
King’s murder, but has not 
produced any evidence of 
involvement by anyone 
other than the convicted 
lyBcr^James Earl Ray:—•
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:BLPq!ice Plot.To Kill Martin Luther Kind 

Is Revealed by Kentucky Congressman
J-By RICHARD L WALKER

>^1.j'j (wiled Preu InttrnoJIonol ,
|? LOUISVILLE, Ky. - Rep. G^ne 
Snyder, R-Ky., says he understands 
the House Assassinations Committee 
has “some right substantial leads”,in 

'.regard to the Martin Luther’King Jr. 
‘ murder case, besides the information 
' he relayed to them on an alleged as-

Snyder, who originally opposed 
creation of the House Assassinations
Committee, now sdys he intends to 
vote for the panel’s, continuation. .

Snyder said his informant had 
turned over a tape recording of a 
conversation which he says contains 
details of the naif-million dollar offer 
to kill King. He said the ex-officer,

■sassination plot among FBI agents now involved in private security 
‘ “ ' work, had been to Washington to tell■and police. .. » * < p,. o 

? - Snyder disclosed during the week­
end that a retired police officer

K

w

wrote him last month outlining an al­
leged'conspiracy involving three FBI 
agents and "three or four police offi­
cers” to kill the civil rights leader. 
Snyder said the retired policeman 
claimed he was offered .$500,000 to 
commit the murder. > _

; The Kentucky congressman de­
clined to name the officer or his city 

: police force. But United Press Inter­
national learned from a reliable 
a Vee yesterday that the alleged plot 
. Lived some high-ranking policemen 
am! FBI agents from Louisville dur­
ing* the mid-1960s. .. . • - - • .

1 His story to investigators for the as­
sassinations committee, but had not 
formally testified. ) v - :’*^

”1 did think that I was sitting on 
something that was explosive whether 
accurate or not accurate,” Snyder 
said. “That’s the reason why I think 
•J must be very careful not to reveal 
either who the writer was or who he 
named in his allegations.” •; . ?
t? Richard Sprague, chief counsel fo> 
tfe assassinations committee, ha! 
confirmed that the alleged plot tl 
which Snyder referred was under in.' 
vestigation and refused further com­
ment. Ss " J ~ “ ' *

> >, > , ** A

- V

• GENE SNYDER tf^ 
^. Discloses P|pt. ■’

"Lexington Herald", 
daily newspaper of general circulation, 
Lexington, Kentucky, March 21, 1977
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^•’' BY JIM EBERLE ’'<V<r^^
•< Ktntncky Pnsl Washington Bnreaa ~. g

ASHINGTON—A retired Louisville policeman described by 
knowledgeable congressional sources as highly respected 
and reliable claims he was offered $500,000 to assassinate

Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. The man contacted U.S. Rep. Ge6e 
.Snyder, R-Ky., with the information and a tape recording to back tip 
disclaim. ■ . • \
^’ Snyder says he turned over to the 
House Assassination Committee early this 
month a letter he received from the in­
formant. Snyder describes the man as a 
22-y\ar veteran of the Louisville force, 
now\n the private security business, but 
would not reveal his identity.
■ In danger? ‘

' ' Snyder said he was not identifying tlje 
.man for several reasons: "If he's acct- 
’rate and really interpreted everything 
properly that there was something going 
on then I don't think I ought to put him in 
jeopardy, people trying to get to him for 
one reason or another. * •

"I think they could even try to get him 
to keep him from talking any further.

Kentucky Post”, 
daily newspaper of 
general circulation,». 
Covington, Kentucky 
March 21, 1977

“Or if he's not accurate I don't think 
the people he mentioned ought to have 
tlwir good names smeared." •

Snyder also declined to name the 
three. FBI agents and four or five police 
office's the information said were involv- 
xJ in the alleged plot or to identify the 
olicc department they were connected 
with. ' •• • • •

• However, Rep. Samuel Devine, R- 
Ohio, the ranking minority member of the 
assassination panel and the colleague to 

.Vhorn Snyder first took the letter, said 
Sunday the man was a former Louisvili» 
POliccman, although he said he was not' 
turd what the man's status was at the 
time of the. nlleued offer. •
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XI lt'remains unclear whether the other 
|m«n named in the letter were also Lonis- 
|Vil,E policemen because none of the con** 
Ip^stnen would say. Snyder, whose con- 
jgrcssional district includes suburban 
i Louisville, said only, "It wasn't too hard 
‘for me to check and find out if in fact 
|tbey had been officers, and they were." * 
r -The offer about which the informant 
r^ays he has personal knowledge allegedly 
I took place two or three years before Dr. 
.King was shot to death in Memphis in 
1968, an informed source said. . A ; 
.1. "He said in his letter that he\was 
ottered $500,000 and the offer was made in 
hilt car equipped with a tape recorder and 
hewas a recording of the conversation," 
said Snyder. ' . -r — A <

■* "And then when I talked with him,"' 
•the congressman continued, "Jie told me 
Ithti actually there were two conversa- 
(tions but the one tape has been either 
•misplaced or stplen. <
' • "He has one tape and he’s turned it 
foyer to the committee." '

• •.!. Snyder believes he never met the man 
W'lIre the letter arrived in his office oil 

jFe|L 28. He said Devinle. a former FBI 
'agent, had the man ’Investigated anol 
reported back to him "that the guy check-

^^In ia meeting with the man after he 
flew to Washington to be interviewed by 
the committee staff, Snyder said "he did 
not impress me as anybody who had any 
kind of mental problems." .

( ^.Devine said he hadn'tvwt the man, 
and he knows of no information "he was a

^ 'And Rep. Louis Stokes, D-Ohio, who .^ 
chairing the subcommittee dealing speciu 
icallv with the King assassination, said he'^ 
was ftld by Devine the man checked out 

rU a \ "highly repected police officer 
reputed to be a reliable individual." 
*? StoKes said he's taking the man's alle­
gation "seriously.” ,<t 
tv- -Coming to Snyder was a last resort 
for the former policeman. ’
\ fin his letter he indicated that after 
•he retired from the police department he
made an attempt to get this to James 
Earl Ray's attorneys," said Snyder. Ray 
pleaded guilty to killing Dr. King in 1968 

| is serving a 99-ycar prison sentanetz 
\he man was referred hv-w^ 
•'s attorneys to a Frcdrilk, Md., invef*

iit tor, said Snyder, and( called him.••E’^rj saw on)ut i» v ,
r A Snyder" said he'll now vote to keep tlx 
pill going because "k Wink the 
math story needs to be investigated...to^ 
find out what there is to it. , „ 12
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V ^ BYTOM J’CHEFFEY 
I . ‘ Kentucky Pest Frankfort Korea 
4 LOUISVILLE-CIifton E. Baird, SO, is* 
the. ex-patrolman who has just revealed 
to the House Assassination Committee in 
Washington that other Louisville police­
men and three FBI men offered him 
5500,000 in 1966 to kill Dr. Martin Luther 
King Jr. ■ . . ;
^; Fqur or five Louisville police officers 
and three Louisville FBI agents plotted to 
Itill the civil rights leader two years be­
fore he was actually assassinated in 
Memphis, Tenn., in 1968, the committee 
has been told. ' . . > _. - £ ;, j 

■ .Baird,- now an undercover private 
Investigator, was not at his small brick 
home at 7813 Edsel Ln., in-suburban Fern' 
Creek Monday night. . : v

His wife Mary, 44, told The Kentucky 
Rost in an exclusive interview why their 
secret is coming out now, and what it has '

‘been like living with it. _ - > .: 
~ .'. ■ k‘ . • •, *^- ''tj’‘ : 
BThe secret.. ’

■ Anonymous phone calls—some in the 
idead of the night—have plagued the 
Bairds through the seven years they have 
been married. “It frightens you to death, 
even if nobody says anything," said Marv 
Baird. The last call came a month »<>^\ 
-Itldidn't seem like it Aas ever going to

$

stop,’’ she said. i • ’
“I'm sure our phone has been tapped 

'hundreds of times.-It has an off sound 
clicking little sounds while you re UlKing. 

■ "My husband has spent manya sleepless 
night—he’ll lie there and toss and turn, 
then get up and read the paper. He kept 
up with every report (of the assassina­
tion’s aftermath) and he always reads all 
the articles on these deals, she said-
\ "Having peace of mind would mean a 

/7 Iwl.ole lot to everybody.” _ U
I Clifton Baird didn\t tell his wife th\ 
tpcret until after their marriage, the scc-^ 
end for both of them. ।

\U Biffs up recorder.
\ “We haven’t even told our children

iboqt' this,' and he’s kept' a lot of it ti 
himself, and hasn’t even told me," she) 
iaidj • ’' \ • ,’ >*<•
’ ' But she knows the genera! story. "He 
had been driving this fellow (another 
Louisville policeman) home from work— 
.the man's car had broken down or some- 
'thing. And he started asking a lot of 
strange questions, then he asked whether 
he’d kill King for half a million dollars. "I 
think this got him pretty upset, and puz­
zled, so he rigged up the tape recorder 
(under.the front car seat). The guy made 
the same offer to him the next time they 
drove home," she said.. J -
V/ "He fold him he didn’t want any part 
of it. He didn’t have anything against 
Nack people. That's why it was so hard 
for him to understand. 'Why me?’ you 
know?" ," -
■ Feared for job. :
?. Baird was not known among police 

as a marksman. "I guess he is a good

Kentucky Post”
daily newspaper of 
general circulation 
Covington, Kentucky 
March 22, 1977

i After high school in Bowling Green A 
air enlisted in the Marini, and served' 
Korea, she said. “I think he was a ser­

geant” - -
j One reason Baird did not speak up 
[earlier was fear for his police job, from 
'which he retired after 27 years in Novem:. 
ber, 1975. “Before now, he was so close to 
retiring, he was afraid they might kick 
jiim out,” Mrs. Baird said. - '..■...
f I Baird has felt victimized since he left j 
’th! force. . * 5

H “Somebody’s got to have something 
(negative) in his records—why hasn’t he 
been able to get a decent job since?” his 
wife wondered. < . .‘^

■ “He went to meatcutters school in ' 
Toledo, and tested out 98 per cent. And he 
went to three or four places that were 
desperate for a meatcutter and couldn t^ 
geta job. ‘ , • -- ki ’ Vi

“It's been like that all the time—and 
his only job reference is the police force. 
Things like that just don't add up," Mrs. 
Baird said. . ‘ - .• V '\T 1

I'You can live with something like 
14 •
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•flit. You anlirt with it, tut you’re not 
'peljeful." i
a/' JJb. Baird was not'sure whether the 
alleged offer came in 1966 or 1967. Rk 

griots gripped Louisville in 1967, sparkid 
'by an open housing drive led by Rev. A.
>Dj King, brother of Martin. ( .
‘•'- A.' D. King was pastor of Louisville’J 
(Mt. Zion Baptist Church from 1966-69, ant 
lafter moving to Atlanta, drowned in hit 
j home pool in 1970. ; < .ip, -
A' Baird is working on an undercover 

(investigative job, and could ndt be reach- 
®<J for several days, his wife said; , 
'^ J^ .for the identities of alleged con- 
(KHrawrs, "I’ye heard names, but J could

,*,ei' you7~*f my life depended on it I 
^ouldn t tell you,” said Mary Baird.V 
y /Sources involved in the House'com 
mittee probe of the assasinations of T<in[ 
and President John F. Kennedy said Bain 

ris expected to testify under oath to the 
identities of the FBI agents and Louisvilh 

.pblicernen in the alleged conspiracy.
^ Committee sources told Scripps-How 
. ard reporters the Louisville allegation 
(are considered “hot.” One commented 
^They areplacing it at the top." - V

^'Mary Baird, 44, has known for seven years the secret her husband, 
"Clifton^is sharjng with the House Assassinations Committee. j

r-
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\ of plot in Louisville to kill King
p • '• . AwcliW Prtu

! WASHINGTON — One of James Earl 
Ray’s lawyers says that more than a

(Snyder refused last night to confirm 
or deny that the policeman was retired 
from the Louisville department. "I think'year ago he looked into an allegation

that Louisville police and FBI agents ___ __________ _ .
plotted to kill Dr. Martin Luther King think I ought to nail it down ”) 
Jr. He said he concluded “thcre*wasn’t

I’ve said enough,” he said. "I just don’t

- much to it.” * 0“ a related matter, the House 'aide
► i i t ,, 1 said two committgmaombers will inter-if’The lawyer, James H. Lesar, said yes-’ view Ray today* u,
lerday that even if the allegation by a 
retired Louisville policeman is true, "if .
jwas .remote from the assassination” be- 
(cause.the man says there was only talk 
and not an attempt to kill the civil? 
rights leader. < * «v •;.».- ,»<; ^ j

■ A'*'House assassinations committee 
;»ide said investigators have talked to‘. 
the retired policeman, who was not 
Identified publicly, and are checking his 
Mory. K t
. Lcsar said the- rctired*j^>liceman told 

him in a letter that other Louisville po­
licemen and FBI agents tried to hire " 
him to kill King.

Rep. Gene Snyder, R-Ky., disclosed 
I last week that the policeman also wrcjte 
him a letter containing the allegation. 
Snyder said he turned it over to tW 
assassinations committee. . /

’’Courier-Journal”,
daily newspaper of general circulation, 
Louisville, Kentucky, March 22, 1977
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(SA s s as sinatioii*-^ 
j^clue identified
-LOUISVILLE, Ky. (AP) - 

The wife of a former Louisville 
policeman has told newsmen 
ber husband, Clifton Baird, is 
the source of the allegatTon that 
FBI agents and some members 
of the Louisville police depart­
ment plotted to kill Dr. Martin 
Luther King; _ J. “

But Baird, 50, now employed 
by a private security agency, 
was out of town and unavailable 
for comment. ,;,r

He is reported to have been a 
patrolman on the Louisville 
police force from 1943 to 1975.
'Baird’s wife, Mary, 44, was 

quoted by WHAS-TV and The 
Courier Journal as confirming 
her husband was the source of 
allegations that he was offered 
$500,000 to kill the civil rights 
leader, who was assassinated in 
1968. James Earl Ray was im­
prisoned in Tennessee on a 
-murder charge stemming from 
.the assassination.

WHAS also quoted a 
spokesman for the House Select 
Committee on Assassinations 
as confirming Baird was the 
source of the allegations.

Attempts Tuesday night to 
reach Mrs. Baird about the 
'media reports were unsuc­
cessful. . : 1

Rep. Gene Snyder’ R-Ky., 
disclosed last week that he talk­
ed with a retired police officer 
who claimed he was offered 
money to^kill King. Snyder did 
not name.the officer or the city

in which the alleged plot oc­
curred, but said he referred the 
man to the House assassina­
tions committee. ' ■’ ;

Contacted at home Tuesday 
night about whether Baird was 
the'man, Snyder refused to 
comment. • :
: Earlier, Snyder quoted from 

a letter he said the man had 
written which said, “While I 
was in the police department I 

.‘was innocently involved in a 
conspiracy to assassinate Dr.
Martin Luther King.” 3

The congressman said of the 
man making the allegation: “I 
don’t think that he’s a kook. I’m 
not in a position to say whether 
he’s telling the truth or not, but 
h^does not appear to me to^e a 
pe/^on other than totally ra­
tional.” . . / .^

Snyder said he listened to a' 
tape recording, now in the 
hands of House investigators, 
which purports to contain con­
versations relating to the alleg­
ed conspiracy. k > 

. A committee spokesman said 
the allegations are being in­
vestigated. If the House votes 
next week to extend the com­
mittee’s charter, committee in­
vestigators may meet with the 
plan in Louisville next month, 
the spokesman said. ■

Louisville Police Chief John 
Nevin said the department has 
not received any official com­
munications from the, 
assassinations committee. '

”Sun-Democrat ”, j 
daily newspaper of 
general circulation, 

* Paducah, Kentucky,: 
March 23, 1977 !
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Man w?io gave inw/nation on p^| ? 

dSdinst KinQ is ex
J "-»y JOHN FILIATREAU ^.Japt recorder, and Baird is in possession 

< .cwrhrJo«nui suh writtr * of a tape that supports his allegations.1^”
■ The ex-policeman who recently told 
U.S. Rep. Mr Gene Snyder about an 
abortive conspiracy to murder Dp Mar­
tin Luther King Jr. has been identified 
as Clifton E. Baird, 50, who retired as a 
patrolman from the Louisville Police' 
Department in 1975 and now lives in

According to Snyder, Baird wrote, 
“While I was in the Louisville Police 
Department I was innocently involved in 
a conspiracy to assassinate Martin Lu-
ther King.' h*

Fern Creek. J
Baird was identified as Snyder’s infor­

mant in yesterday's edition of The Ken-

Baird reportedly identified several 
members of the alleged conspiracy, in­
cluding at least three FBI agents, the 
city's chief of detectives, a captain, two

.__ ____ _ _______ _________  .. _______ ■ lieutenants, a patrolman and a sergeant
tucky Post, which called him “a 27-year who was president of the local lodge of
veteran of the Louisville force, now in 
the private security business.”

• Jn a brief interview at her home last 
night, Baird’s wife Mary, 44, confirmed 
that it was her husband who told Sny­
der, R-4th District, about the alleged 
plot to kill King, the civil rights activist 
shot to death in Memphis,. Tenn., in
1968. I

Mrs. Baird declined to comment fur-

the Fraternal Order of Police (FOP). .
The last reference apparently is to 

Tom Denton, who retired earlier this 
year as president of FOP Lodge 6. Den-’ 
ton, who has said he is considering run­
ning for Jefferson County sheriff, said 
yesterday, “I swear I don’t know any­
thing about it ... I was quite surprised 
that it was in Louisville.” , . .

Former Chief of Detectives Priest

’’Courier-Journal", 
daily newspaper 
of general 
circulation, 
Louisville, 
Kentucky, 
March 23, 1977

Fi)v another of those apparently re­ther, except to say that her husband is
out of town and unavailable to news-’ leered to in Baird's letter, said last
men.

Baird reported!)’ claimed he was of-
, ^. ^.-a^ ';night that he “knew of’ Baird, but nev­
. " er heard anything about the alleged plot

fered $500,000 to kill King, and said the to assassinate King.
conspiracy involved FBI agents and oth- Curren^J.ouisville Police Chiof John 
cr • Louisville policemen. According to Nevin saia the department has not re­
-.......................... - - - - - - ceived any official communications fromSnyder, the offer to Baird was made in
Baird’s car, which was equipped with a the congressional committee investigat- 

‘ ' ing King's assassination. • - o
1--Nevin said he may have known Baird,'
but he “didn’t know him very well. Of 

.course we were from different genera- 
■tlons. ... My first reaction to the thing 
.was that it was preposterous.”
’ C. J. Hyde, a longtime Louisville po-. 
liceman who became chief in 1968, said 
he remembers Baird as *‘a very fine po-. 
lice officer. ... He was a tall, heavyset 
fellow who wasn’t afraid of man or 
beast. If 1 was going on a job and ex- 

jmclcxl—trouble, I’d want him with

18
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Retired Policeman’s’ Wif e SayK 
husband Told Of King Plof'H 
^’'WUISVILLE, Ky. (AP)-The wife of a retired
^policeman confirmed Wednesday It was her hus- *
’'band who’told Rep. Dene Snyder (R-Ky.) of an
'alleged plot by Federal Bureau of Investigation 
‘'(FBI) agents and LoUisvllle police officers to 
; assassinate Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. . *• 
i^-'-Mary Baird, 44, said her husband, Clifton E.
Baird, a former Louisville police officer, told 
Snyder of the alleged plot • . r - ;

? ;\ SNYDER QUOTED Baird as saying ihe offer 
Lwas made In a car by members of several mem­
bers of the Louisville Police Department and

^several FBI agents. ■ ■ • -
/v; Mrs. Baird said her husband retired from the' 
■ Louisville Police Department several years ago 
« after 27 years service.
£ “He told me about this when I first married 
pim, seven years ago,” Mrs. Baird said In an

Interview. “I think he thought he wasn’t going to 
be believed.” ..■;■' ’■ . 7)

■ Snyder said the man told him he was offered 
' $500,000 on two occasions to kill K&jt
. Mrs. Baird said she believes dne reason her' 
husband came forward with the allegation was,' 

rbpcause “he wants to know why someone asked' 
< him” to kill King, who was assassinated in Mem- .

phis, Tenn., in 1968. * -\. ;f
L. “It sure has been on his mind,” Mr$. Baird 
[said. "He said it just got to bothering him am?
that's why he contacted Mr. Snyder.” ■ , . ih 
J Her husband, before contactiijg Snyder, tol« 

tine of James Earl Ray’s attorneys of the alleged 
< plot, she said. Mrs. Baird said her husband was 

“discouraged” after talking with the attorney.
.. Ray Is serving 99, years in prison for the slaying of 
[■King. . .

’ SNYDER, WHO disclosed last week that he 
had heard from a man who claimed knowledge 
of a plot to kill King, refused to divulge the man’s 

' .name. ; •
' I Baird told, his wife "he was offered $500,000 to 
. J/lll” King and “he didn’t appreciate it,” Mra, 
. /Baird said. , /

’’Kentucky Enquirer” 
daily newspaper of 
general circulation 
Covington, Kentucky 
March 24, 1977
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lipOB stands for Fraternal Order of 
Jolice, a collective bargaining 
organization for police officers. *

t»Snyder said he could not divulge the 
»names listed in the letter or the 
* identity of the man who contacted him. 
j "What I’m saying," Snyder sajd, ‘Ss 
‘those blanks need to be protected*if 
[there's nothing to this. And if it is an 
r accurate allegation that he’s made, 
I ttjen the author of the letter needs to be 
t protected. The committee is jn- 
^/estigating it." • • ,* J*
M Snyder said the man “indicates 
further in the letter that after «e 
retired he contacted who he says is 
James Earl Ray’s attorney....’’

. Ray is serving a life term in prison in 
.connection with the assassinaton of the 

, late civil rights worker who was slain 
In Memphis, Tenn., in 1968. :
• Snyder said the former policeman 

. claimed he was offered $500,000 on two
occasions to kill King.

i ; Richard A. Sprague, the' 
Philadelphia attorney who is chief 
counsel for the assassinations com­
mittee, confirmed Snyder had turned 
oyer material containing the 
al^gation. ,

ft

^‘Tne matter you refer to has been . of the committee. Devine, a formei
referred to the committee and is under 
investigation,” Sprague said. .

Snyder said he would vote to con­
tinue funds for the committee’s con­
tinued existence solely on the basis of 
thei allegation brought to him. . 

• The former policeman, Snyder said, 
tried to turn over a tape recording of 
the a&?ged $500,000 offer, to Ray’s 
attorneys but finally was asked by one 
of the attorneys’ investigators “where 
he planned to hide if he tried to do 

[anything with the tape.” . /
Snyder said he has discussed the 

allegation with Rep. Samuel L. Devine
• of Ohio, the ranking minority member

FBI agent, checked into the man’s 
background and found him to be^a 
“solid citizen,” Snyder said. ,7’J

Snyder said the man told him the 
offers for him to kill King were made 
in his automobile, where he had a tape. 
recorder. Snyder quoted the man asr 
saying he had two tapes, one of which/ 
was either stolen or lost. '
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Government" 
Hold of King 
murder^tpry
^LOUISVILLE, Ky. (AP) - U. 

& Atty. George Long sajs he 
Jhas told the Justice Department 
'About an allegation that 
•Louisville police and FBI 
-Agents conspired to assassinate 
;Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. t 
• -Long said Friday that the.* 
Justice Department hasn’t 
jlecided yet whether it will in­
vestigate the allegations 
faosed last week by Rep. 
$ene Snyder, R-Ky. / ' 
.^Snyder said he was contacted 
by a man who told him of a con­
spiracy to kill the late civil 
jights leader. The man alleged, 
■Snyder said, that six members 
bf the Louisville Police Depart­
ment and several FBI agents 
■Were involved. p 
& Snyder has refused to divulge 
the man’s name. However, Th/> 
Kentucky Post reported that 
Clifton Baird, 50, a retired 
Louisville policeman, made the 
.allegations, and his wife Mary, 
44, confirmed it. ’ 
J,'Baird has not been available 
for comment since his wife con^ 
firmed he told Snyder of the 
alleged plot. •

Snyder, who still refuses to 
identify the person who con­
tacted him, said he talked with 
the man “face to face." The 
congressman quoted the man as 
saying die was offered $500,000 
to kill King, assassinated in 
Memphis, Tenn., in 1968. James 
Earl Ray is serving 99 years in 
prison for the murder of King.

Mrs. Baird said her husband 
is a security guard, that he 
retired from the police depart­
ment after 27 years service a,nd 
thit he is out of town on nn 
assignment. She has refused Io 
elaborate. ^ |»

Vshe said her husband told her 
/the alleged plot seven year# 
a] o, when they were marriedf 
He told Snyder, she said, 
because he wanted “to know 
why someone asked him" to kill 
King. It had been “bothering 
him,” she said. ,
■ Snyder said the man told him 

’ be had contacted one of Ray’s 
attorneys, who dismissed the 
allegation as untrue. Snyder, 
however, said his impression of 
the man led him to believe the 
charge at least should be in­
vestigated. Snyder said the man 
was “rational” and that the FBI 
considered him a "solid citizen 
type " ■• ^ . ri
> The man told Snyder that he 
tape-recorded the alleged offer 
frhich he said wa« h^* ‘- | 
car, the congressman said! 
Snyder ^also said the Jape has. 
bljen tugted over to the House 
Select Committee on Assassina­
tions, along with a letter from 
the man in which names of 
policemen and FBI agents 
allegedly involved were listed.

Snyder said he listened to a 
copy of the tape but that most of 
'it was inaudible. However, he 
saJd he heard enough to 
es ablish it had something to do 
W th King and money.

; Snyder said, additionally, 
that he changed his mind about 
extending funding for the com­
mittee on the basis of his con­
versation with the man.

Louisville Police Chief John 
Nevin said his department 
would not know where to begin 
an investigation but that he 
would like to be supplied with 
any information the House com­
mittee has on the alleged in­
volvement by Louisville police.

■ “I would very much like to 
have the information furnished 
to us so we can ask some serious 
questions,” Nevin said. “Right 
now, it is really most difficult to 
deal with the situation, but I 
.certainly think before it’s ov^r 
; we re going to have to look in.o^ 
It, ho question about it.” 2V

’’Sun-Democrat’’, 
daily newspaper of 
general circulation 
Paducah, Kentucky, 
March 27, 1977
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Deny they
V •' By TIM WYNGAARD and CARL 
\ . • ■ WEST

*. Scripps-Howard Staff Writers
• LOUISVILLE, KY.—They are almost 

all in their 60s now, graying and potbel­
lied, leisurely working part-time retire- 

','tnent jobs after lifelong police careers?
And until last week, they must have 

felt that their glory days, and the excite­
ment of police work, were behind them.

Now they have been named as part of 
a 1965 plot to kill the late Martin Luther 
King Jr. . - • >

They maintain they know nothing of 
the charges leveled against them by 
another former Louisville cop. They won­

: der why a man they recall fondly would 
secretly accuse them to investigators for 
the House Assassinations Committee.

ir. But slowly they are finding out that 
The charges of retired Louisville patrol­
man Clifton E. Baird—that they offered 
him $500,000 to kill King—have caught 

-them in the rapidly closing vise of con­
gressional politics. • '
' BAIRD'S ACCUSATIONS, contained 

i in a still-secret letter to the House com- 
1 mittee, are being used by members of the 
beleaguered panel as a lever to pry 
approval for another year's continuation 
from a reluctant House.

> Approval of a new budget of $2.7 mil­
lion is expected tomorrow, following com­
mittee leaks outlining Baird's charges 
and . a 14-page preliminary committee 
report claiming new leads in the murders 
Of King in 1968 and President Kennedy in 

‘1963. i
Scripps-Howard News Service has 

identified and interviewed four of the six 
Louisville policemen named in Baird's 

' letter—and they categorically deny his 
charges.

One of Baird's'former commanding 
'officers recalled Baird warmly, and then 
exploded when a reporter told him the 
contents of the secret letter.

"ITS PREPOSTEROUS," he said of 
Baird's claim that six local lawmen and 
three FBI agents planned to kill King dur- 

.ing a period of open-housing tension here.
"It's so preposterous that it's ridicu­

lous. I just can't believe it . . . He's 
wrong," he said. . j

A second called Baird's charges "silly 
and stupid," and offered tp take a lie 
detector test. • ' /

He added,"If he's accusing me, he's 
. an out-and-out liar." ............ v ->

A third, the only one of the four still 
on the Louisville police force, also offered 
to take a lie test and said he intends to 
deny the charges under oath to the House 
committee. . . - »*

. Another retired lawman—a ranking 
officer attached to the same district as 
Baird and the rest of the policemen 
named in the letter—took a more spft- 
spoken appfeth to his denials.

"It's kind of weird to me," he said. 
"But I really can't help you. "All I know 
about it is what I have read in the news­
papers." ' , \ > ) r.

Individually, they all raised the same 
private ouestions about Baird's charges.

WHY??hlEY ASK, did Baird remain 
silent aMt the alleged murder plan for 
almost 12 years—and for two years fol­
lowing his retirement after an unblemish­
ed 27-year career as a policeman? ,

Where would they—even with the 
connivance of the FBI—have come up 
with $500,000 to pay a gunman? ■ ■

And, they ask, if the FBI was involv­
ed—with all the sophisticated equipment 
at its disposal—why would they have set­
tled on an insignificant patrolman, not 
highly regarded as a marksman, as the 
triggerman ? > ,, f

Baird, .now a Pinkerton's security 
guard here, has disappeared since mak­
ing the charges. Reporters have been 
unable to find him and committee sources, 
refuse to say whether he is being held 
under protective custody. . .

Roy cooperating—James Earl 
Ray gave staff members of the House

Assassinations Committee information 
yesterday which his lawyer said could 
identify the shadowy "Raoul" in thejdar- 
tin Luther King Jr. assassination. -

v Chief counsel Richard Sprague and 
three other committee investigators spent 

, six hours with Ray, King's convicted 
assassin, at Brushy Mountain State 
Prison in Tennessee. '

-. • ^Sprague refused comment on rwhat 
Ray told the investigators. -

Among the information Ray provided 
the committee or made available through 
his previous lawyers, his attorney^said, 
were travel dates and motel lodging 
records documenting his own movements 
as well as telephone numbers Ray claim­
ed to have used to contact Raoul, a mys­
terious figure Ray has blamed for the 
King murder. ' .

Ray, serving a 99-year prison sen­
tence for the King assassination, is hop­
ing to gain a new trial by cooperating 
with the committee.

’’Kentucky Post", 
daily newspaper of 
general •circulation 
Covington, Kentucky 
March 29, 1977 '
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On March 25, 1977, Robert L. Keuch, Deputy Assistant 
Attorney General, Criminal Division, United States Department 
of Justice, Washington, D. C., who has been appointed Special 
Counsel for the Department of Justice in matters concerning 
the HSCA, advised that the Attorney General had authorized 
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) interview of Clifton E. 
Baird, previously identified in newspaper articles contained 
herein, in the presence of an Assistant United States Attorney 
(AUSA), Louisville, Kentucky, concerning all details of Baird’s 
recent reported allegation that he had received an offer from 
FBI Agents and police officers to assassinate Martin Luther 
King, Jr. for $500,000.00.

On March 26, 1977, an attempt was made to interview 
Clifton E. Baird, 7813 Edsel Lane, Louisville, Kentucky, 
concerning all details of recent reported allegation. Inquiry 
at the Baird residence by Special Agents of the FBI, accompanied 
by AUSA Alexander T. Taft, Jr., on March 26, 1977, revealed 
that Clifton E. Baird was out of town at an undisclosed 
location in Kentucky where, according to Baird’s wife, Mary 
Baird, the former was on special assignment in connection with 
his employment with Pinkerton, Inc. Detective Agency, 510 West 
Broadway, Louisville, Kentucky. Mary Baird declined to 
furnish information concerning Baird’s specific location since 
Baird was working on special assignment involving twelve hour 
shifts and interview of Baird while so employed could possibly 
jeopardize his job and cause him embarrassment inasmuch as his 
co-worker on that assignment had no knowledge of Baird’s 
recent allegation. Mary Baird indicated that her husband would 
not return to Louisville, Kentucky, until the morning of 
March 29, 1977, at which time she would ask Baird to contact 
the FBI Louisville Office or United States Attorney’s Office, 
Louisville, Kentucky.

. Mary Baird advised that she had no personal knowledge 
of the reported offer which apparently occurred sometime 
in 1966 and that her husband had not revealed any pertinent 
facts of the allegation to her. Identities of the FBI Agents 
and Louisville Police Department officers reportedly named 
in her husband’s letter to Representative M. G. (Gene) Snyder 
were unknown to Mary Baird.
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According to Mary Baird, her husband, Clifton E. 
Baird, was interviewed by the HSCA in Washington, D. C. 
’’several weeks ago", at which time a tape recording of the 
alleged offer to kill Martin Luther King, Jr. and all other 
pertinent data were provided committee members. Mary Baird 
did not believe that a copy of the tape recording existed 
and had no knowledge of any copy of the letter written by her 
husband to Snyder which may have been retained by the former.

Mary Baird was of the opinion that Snyder publicized 
receipt of the allegation in order to insure continued funding 
of HSCA scheduled to expire March 31, 1977. Mary Baird had 
no knowledge of how her husband’s identity was "leaked" to the 
news media, noting that she has been harassed by the news 
media both at home and her employment, Stockyards Bank, 
Louisville, Kentucky, in an apparent effort to obtain 
additional information regarding the allegation and arrange 
an interview of her husband. As of March 26, 1977, no known 
interview of Baird had been conducted by the news media.

Mary Baird assured Special Agents of the FBI and 
AUSA Alexander T. Taft, Jr. that she would have her husband, 
Clifton E. Baird, contact the FBI or the United States 
Attorney’s Office immediately upon his return to Louisville, 
Kentucky. The necessity for immediate interview of Clifton 
E. Baird was reiterated to Mary Baird and suitable , 
arrangements for same on or about March 29, 1977, were made.

On March 26, 1977, the above information was 
furnished to United States Attorney George J. Long, Jr., 
Western District of Kentucky, Louisville, Kentucky.

On March 29, 1977, the second attempt was made to 
contact Clifton E. Baird, 7813 Edsel Lane, Louisville, 
Kentucky, for the purpose of arranging a suitable interview 
with Special Agents of the FBI in the presence of AUSA 
Alexander T. Taft, Jr. Included herein as follows is a 
summary of that contact:
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

X 3/30/77
Dote of transcription

On March 29, 1977, at approximately 7:28 PM, 
Special Agents EDMUND V. ARMENTO and CHRIS R. HOEHLE arrived 
at the residence of CLIFTON E. BAIRD£7813 Edsel Lane, 
Louisville, Kentucky, for.the.. specific.purpose of contacting 
BAIRD in an effort to arrange a suitable interview of BAIRD 
with Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
(FBI) in the presence of Assistant United States Attorney 
(AUSA) ALEXANDER T. TAFT, JR. in connection with an allegation 
of an offer reportedly made to BAIRD by unnamed FBI Agents 
during 1966 to assassinate MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. Contact 
was made inasmuch as BAIR) had failed to initiate contact with 
the FBI or the United States Attorney’s Office on March 29,
1977, as had been requested of his wife, MARY BAIRD, during 
previous contact* on March 26, 1977.

Upon arrival at 
answered the doorbell, at 
identified themselves and

the BAIRD residence, MARY BAIRD
which time Special Agents immediately
displayed their credentials. MARY

BAIR) acknowledged that she recognized both Special Agents
from previous contact with same on March 26, 1977, however, 
requested that Special Agents speak with her outside her 
residence. Interviewing Agents requested entrance into her
residence for privacy reasons inasmuch as neighbors were 
sitting on front porches in close proximity to BAIRD residence 
and would be able to overhear all conversation. Entrance into
residence was granted by MARY BAIRD following the above request. 
Upon entering the residence, MARY BAIRD was asked if she had been 
in contact with her husband, CLIFTON E. BAIRD, to which she 
replied that her husband was in fact present at the residence.

CLIFTON E. BAIRD entered the living room of the 
BAIRD residence, at which time Special Agents attempted to • 
identify themselves with credentials in the presence of 
BAlRD’s wife and explain the purpose of the contact. CLIFTON 
E. BAIRD exclaimed that he knew who the Special Agents were, 
refused to shake hands or look at the credentials. BAIRD 
stated, "I know who you are.'*, not giving the interviewing 
Agents opportunity to explain the reason for instant contact. 
BAIRD was immediately advised that the Attorney General of the 
United States had specifically requested he be interviewed

interviewed nn 3/29/77 ot Louisville, Kentucky Fi|R # LS 44-947

z SA CHRIS R. HOEHLE
SA EDMUND V, ARMENTO/EVA/scs Date dictated 3/30/77

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. Il is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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concerning allegations recently revealed by BAIRD to United 
States Representative M. G. (GENE) SNYDER. BAIRD blurted, 
”1 have no statement to make. Just leave.’*, not allowing 
Interviewing Agents to complete statement.

BAIRD became visibly upset and his eyes appeared 
glassy and moist, speaking abruptly and not allowing interviewing 
Agents to express themselves fully. While leaving residence 
at the specific direction of BAIRD, Special Agents again 
advised BAIRD that the sole purpose of the contact was to 
arrange an interview of BAIRD with Special Agents of the FBI 
in the presence of a representative of the United" States 
Attorney. BAIRD immediately inquired as to the identity of 
the United States Attorney and when informed that the local 
United States Attorney was GEORGE J. DONG, JR., BAIRD exclaimed, 
"Don’t bring that man out here, I have no use for him.” 
BAIRD further exclaimed, ”1 have received numerous threats 
from the FBI over the last ten years.” and ”1 have nothing 
to say.” BAIRD terminated the contact by stating, ”1’11 
say it all to the House Committee.” Immediately prior to 
termination of contact, BAIRD was advised that if he possessed 
any evidence of misconduct on the part of any FBI Agent, he 
should immediately bring same to the attention of the Attorney 
General of the United States, Contact was terminated at 7:32 PM 
and Special Agents immediately departed the area of the 
residence. ‘ /
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On March 29, 1977, AUSA Alexander T. Taft, Jr. 
was advised of the results of the contact with Clifton E. 
Baird by Special Agents of the FBI on the evening of March 
29, 1977.
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: - ■ - . ' ।

FBI |

' Date: 3/30/77 I

Transmit the following in___________________________________________ ______ __ __________________________________ ।
, , ■ (Type in plaintext or code) ।

AIRTEL AIRMAIL ’
. ' . (Precedence) I

. . 1

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861) ■ ,

FROM: SAC, LOUISVILLE (44-947) (P)

SUBJECT: MURKIN

Re Louisville teletype to Bureau dated 3/20/77, 
Bureau teletype |o Louisville dated 3/26/77, Louisville 
teletype to Bureau dated 3/27/77, Louisville teletype to Bure 
dated 3/29/77 and Bureau telephone call to Louisville, 3/30/7

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are ten (10) copie 
of self-explanatory LUM setting forth details concerning 
recent reported allegation by CLIFTON E. BAIRD, 7813 Edsel Lj 
Louisville, Kentucky, that he had received offer from FBI 
Agents and police officers to assassinate MARTIN LUTHER KING, 
JR,, inclusive of local newspaper articles relating to same 
and unsuccessful attempt to interview CLIFTON E. BAIRD.

Enclosed for Memphis are two (2) copies of above 
described LHM, which contains summary of all information 
developed to date concerning instant aspect of captioned matt

It is noted that Louisville Division indices contai 
only single reference to "CLIFTON EUGENE BAIRD, Officer, 
Louisville Police Department" (LS 44-474), which file was t 
destroyed on 2/28/77. No information is contained in 
Louisville Division files substantiating BAIRD’s allegation c 
3/29/77 that he has received numerous threats from the FBI 
over the last ten years.

Copy of enclosed LHM being disseminated locally to 
U. S. Attorney, Louisville, Kentucky.

Bureau (Enc. 10)
Memphis (Enc. 2)m

2 - Louisville 11 .......
EVA/scs 'J
(6) .

?au 
r7.

ss

me,

.er.

n

>n

Approved:_________________________________________________ Sent_______________
•
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4/1/77

TO : Director, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC, Memphis (44-1987)^4^4^

MURKIN

Re telephone call from Supervisor HAL HELTERHOFF, 
FBIHQ, to Memphis, 3/30/77.

On 3/31/77, Acting Chief JOHN HOLT, Memphis Police 
Department, advised SA BURL F. JOHNSON that any information 
or reports furnished to the FBI by the Memphis Police Department 
in conjunction with captioned case may be released to the House 
Select Committee on Assassinations without the expressed consent 
of the Memphis Police Department.

2 - Bureau
1 - Memphis 
RHB:In 
(3)

SmCHED.

K3IALIZED

FILED
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3/30/77

AIRTEL AIRMAIL - REGISTERED

TO* DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC, BIRMINGHAM (44-1740)

SUBJECTS MURKIN 
C8 
OOs MEMPHIS

ReBHairtel, 3/21/77.

On 3/38/77, Major EMMETT DIM, Alabama Highway 
Patrol (AH?), Montgomery, Alabama, advised that an AMP trooper/" 
had an informant who had been in contact with « '
Birmingham, Alabama. DAVIS related Information to the informant 
concerning a conspiracy to kill MOTIN LUTHER KING which 
involved FRANK LIBERTO and DS* GUS FROSCH. DAVIS indicated 
to the trooper*a informant that the information had been related 
to the FBI, but apparently no action was taken.

Major DIXON was advised that the Birmingham Office had 
been in contact with MORRIS DAVIS on several occasions, had taken 
all information in the possession of DAVIS, and had furnished 
this, information to FBIHQ and interested offices. DXXOH was 
advised that Birmingham Is positive that the FBIHQ had furnished 
DAVIS* information to interested congressional committees, as 
DAVIS had stated that a representative of the House of 
Representatives Committee had been in contact with him.

The above is set forth for information of FBIHQ and
Mobile. As 
he will not 
continue to 
by DAVIS.

2 - Bureau

Birmingham has had numerous contacts with DAVIS, 
be contacted at this time; however, Birmingham will 
disseminate any pertinent information volunteered

1 - Mobile (Info)
3^- Memphis (44-1987)(Info)
1 - Hew Orleans (Info)
1 - Birmingham 
ALBshss
(6)
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DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861) 4/11/77

SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) (P)

MURKIN

Enclosed for the Bureau is one copy of a letter 
to the Memphis Police Department, Memphis, Tennessee, 
from RUFUS J. HARPOM, Spehane, Washington.

For the information of the Bureau, the original 
of this letter' was provided the Memphis ©iMMon of the 
FBI by a representative of the Homicide Bureau, Memphis, 
Tennessee, police Department.

UACB, no action is contemplated by the Memphis 
Division regarding enclosed letter. .

Note; Original letter maintained in 
1-A section of file.

3 - Bureau (Encs. 1)
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FD-302 (REV. 11-27-70)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 3/25/77

DAVID ALAN KULLING, current address 2301 Stone, 
Ann Arbor, Michigan, telephone number 761-2333, was inter­
viewed at the Ann Arbor, Michigan, Office of the FBI. 
KULLING provided the following information:

KULLING stated he is currently a student at 
Eastern Michigan University and is employed at the 
Forensic Center, Ypsilanti State Hospital, 3501 
Willis Road, Ypsilanti, Michigan.

KULLING stated he felt he had information which 
could possible be of value in the current investigation 
concerning the death of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING. KULLING 
stated he has been in touch with the congressional committee 
investigating the death of Dr. KING; however, he felt 
he should also supply this information to the FBI.

KULLING said approximately ten years ago, when 
he was in the sixth or seventh grade, he had a girl friend 
named CINDY MOTTS. KULLING said he and CINDY MOTTS attended 
Grant Junior High School on Nine Mile Road in East Detroit, 
Michigan, together. He said often he would spend afternoons 
and evenings at the MOTTS residence. While at her residence, 
he often overheard conversations between CINDY’s mother, 
Mrs. (first name unknown) MOTTS and a dark hair; white male, 
age approximately 45, 5'8” tall, thin build.

KULLING said he believed Mrs. MOTTS and this white 
male were members of the Ku Klux Klan. He said he often 
heard them mention MARTIN LUTHER KING and the names of 
places where Dr. KING was leading marches. KULLING said the 
general tone of many conversations between Mrs. MOTTS and 
the white male had hatred of Dr. KING as the focal point. 
He said, however, he could not recall any explicit threats 
made by Mrs. MOTTS against Dr. KING.

KULLING said he recalls that CINDY MOTTS often 
made telephone calls for her mother and these telephone

interviewed nn 3/21/77 ot Ann Arbor, Michigan File Detroit 44-989

SAs THOMAS F. KELLEHER^

by.JAMES E. GROSSER .VTFK:bjk Date dictated 3/25/77

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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DE 44-989

calls were made from the MOTTS residence, which was 
located in the 2200 or 2300 block of Brittainy in 
East Detroit. This residence is approximately one 
block south of Ten Mile Road.

KULLING said he last saw CINDY MOTTS in the 
winter of 1973. He said he does not know where she 
currently resides. He said Mrs. MOTTS had a boy friend 
who he believes is presently married to Mrs. MOTTS. 
Mrs. MOTTS* boy friend is a white male, 6’2” tall, 230 
pounds, late 30’s, speaks in a southern accent.
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

DATE:

REPLY TO 
ATTN OF:

SUBJECT:

TO:

4/5/77 memorandum
SAC, DETROIT (44-989)(RUC)

MURKIN 
CR 
(00: MEMPHIS)

SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987)

Enclosed for Memohis is the original FD-302 
reflecting interview of DAVID ALAN KULLING^t Ann Arbor, 
Michigan, on 3/21/77, andTT^XTe^veTope “containing'interview notes.

For information of Memphis on 3/8/77, KULLING 
contacted the Detroit Office of the FBI and advised he 
had information regarding captioned matter.

Attempts to contact KULLING on 3/14/77 and 
3/16/77, negative.

KULLING has contacted the Ann Arbor Office of 
the FBI on at least five occasions, offering to provide 
assistance in a variety of matters. His reliability is 
questiondie at best.

r 2 / Memphis 
T.-""'Detroit
TFK/bjk
(3)

(Enc. 2)

(REV. 7-76) 
GSAFPMR(41 CFR) 101-11.6 
5010-112
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(Mount Clipping In Space Below)

^Seeking 'Conspirators7

Agent of FBI Threatened
Brother, Ray Tells Probers

' By MARSHA VANDE BERG KERSHAW SAID he felt the
Tennessean Staff Correspondent

! PETROS, Tenn. — James 
i Earl Ray told House Assassi- 
i nation Committee staff 
members here yesterday a 
Memphis FBI agent threat­
ened prison for Ray’s brother 
if Ray didn’t name members of 
an alleged conspiracy to kill 
Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.

Jack Kershaw, Nashville at­
torney, quoted Ray as saying 
the alleged threat was made 
against his older brother, 
Jack, now in Leavenworth fed­
eral penitentiary, a day or two 
after Ray pleaded guilty to the 
April 4, 1968, assassination of 
King.

conviction of Jack Ray on a 
charge of aiding and abetting a 
robbery the following year 
may have been related to the 
threat.

Kershaw said Ray could 
identify the agent only as 
“Jensen.” He said Jensen was 
not a member of the Nashville 
FBI office but was accompan­
ied by two FBI agents from the 
Nashville office when he 
talked with Ray at the Tennes­
see State Penitentiary.

It was learned last night that 
Robert G. Jensen, former spe­
cial agent in charge of the_ _ Brushy Mountain Prison for
Memphis FBI office, talked King’s murder.

Indicate page, name of

with Ray at the TennesseeiewBpaper-clty and state,) 
penitentiary in 1969.

JENSEN, NOW retired, was 
reached at his home in Ger------ 
mantown, Tenn., and asked 
about Ray’s charge. He re­
plied:

“There are records to sup-’ 
port I visited Ray. I have ho 
qualms about anything I have 
done, and I will testify about _ __ 
that under oath if neces­
sary.” *

Jensen declined further 
comment about the meeting___  
with Ray, who is now serving a 
99-year sentence here at

THE TENNESSEAN

NASHVILLE, TENN

KERSHAW, WHO IS seeking 
a new trial for Ray on grounds 
that Ray was an “unwitting ” 
tool” of a conspiracy to kill 
King, called the meeting “an
improper involvement of” the
FBI. i

“It indicates to me that the i 
government itself did not be-

I lieve Ray acted alone,” Ker-"
I shaw said. “The FBI was try-
I ing to make Ray an active 1
| conspirator ... because the

Date!

Edition 

Author: 

Editor:

Title:

K” government Was worried to 
death about their white- 

f wash.” Character: — ■
Kershaw said that, at the ort^/"/' ^^aZ/^-///^ 

meeting, Jensen “demanded Classification: • .

Submit

<T

FILED_LotRlALIZED.

FBI-MEMPHIS •

7^R ^ 8 1977
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Seeking 'Conspirators'

Agent of FBI Threatened
Brother, Ray Tells Probers

By MARSHA VANDE BERG
I Tennessean Staff Correspondent

PETROS, Tenn. — James 
, Earl Ray told House Assassi- 
i nation Committee staff 
i members here yesterday a 
Memphis FBI agent threat­

: ened prison for Ray’s brother 
if Ray didn’t name members of 

। an alleged conspiracy to kill 
! Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. 
! Jack Kershaw, Nashville at­
i torney, quoted Ray as saying 
I the alleged threat was made 
against his older brother, 

j J ack, now in Leavenworth fed­
eral penitentiary, a day or two 

। after Ray pleaded guilty to the 
April 4, 1968, assassination of 

[King.

KERSHAW SAID he felt the 
conviction of Jack Ray on a 
charge of aiding and abetting a 
robbery the following year 
may have been related to the 
threat.

Kershaw said Ray could 
identify the agent only as 
“Jensen ’ He said Jensen was 
not a member of the Nashville 
FBI office but was accompan- 
led by two FBI agents from the 
Nashville office when he 
talked with Ray at the Tennes­
see State Penitentiary.

It was learned last night that 
Robert G. Jensen, former spe­
cial agent in charge of the 
Memphis FBI office; talked

. (Indicate page, name of
with Ray at the Tennessee newspaper, city and state.)
penitentiary in 1969.

JENSEN, NOW retired, Was 
reached at his home in Ger- — 
mantown, Tenn., and asked 
about Ray’s charge. He re­
plied:

“There are records to sup- — 
port I visited Ray. I have no 
qualms about anything I have 
done, and I will testify about 
that under bath if neces- — 
sary.” *

Jensen declined further 
comment about the meeting ___  
with Ray, who is now serving a 
99-year sentence here at 
Brushy Mountain Prison for 
King’s murder. ___

KERSHAW, WHO IS seeking 
anew trial for Ray on grounds 
that Ray was an “unwitting — 
tool” of a conspiracy to kill 
King, called the meeting “an 
improper involvement of” the

THE TENNESSEAN

NASHVILLE, TENN

FBI.
“It indicates to me that the 

government itself did not be­
lieve Ray acted alone,” Ker-
shaw .said. “The FBI was try­
ing to make Ray an active 
conspirator ... because the ; 
government was worried to

Date:

Edition 

Author:

Editor:

Title:

death about their white-1
wash.”

Kershaw said that, at the 
§ meeting, Jensen . “demanded Classification:

Submlttin Oiflc

Character: _ '

or fTiJ^u^
HIS

ILED.0LR1ALIZED.

FBI-MEMPHIS •

^ ^ 0 1977
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(Continued From Page One) 
cooperation” and “the names 
of the co-conspirators.” When 
Ray refused, Jensen left, turn- 
ingto Ray as he walked out the 
door to say that unless Ray 
cooperated, “you can expect to 
see your brothers down here,” 
Kershaw said.

ACCORDING TO Kershaw, 
Jack Ray is serving an 18-year 
sentence in Leavenworth for 
aiding and abetting in a rob­
bery. He was convicted in 
1970. „

Kershaw said the FBI may 
have carried out its threat, 
because the man who allegedly 
committed the actual robbery 
was sentenced to only eight 
years, and has been granted a 
new trial.

Kershaw said he did not 
know where the robbery oc­
curred or any details of the

conviction, but he said Jack 
Ray’s conviction was on a 
“most peculiar robbery 
charge” and “I will now inves: 
tigate that situation.”

KERSHAW SAID Ray’s 
lawyer at that time, Percy 
Foreman, also used implied 
threats against Ray’s family to 
force Ray to enter a guilty plea 
rather than stand trial for the 
assassination of the civil rights 
leader.

Kershaw and four members 
of the House Assassinations 
Committee Staff spent almost 
six hours with Ray behind the 
walls here yesterday in their 
third visit.

Kershaw, who met alone 
with Ray Wednesday, said an­
other meeting has been sched­
uled tentatively for April 26.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



Did Man Called 'RapaI' Speak 
With Ray Before King's Death?
B»y MARSHA VANDE BERG
| The name “Raoul” was used 

a^s an “alias” by the man who 
contacted James Earl Ray be­
fore the assassination of Rev. 
Martin Luther King Jr., Ray’s 
attorney Jack Kershaw said 
yesterday. -

“Ray was only contacted by 
one person and he called him­
self Raoul,” Kershaw said.

mdicat- Q. Did Ray concede Raoul is ‘ 
ed the name Raoul was a a fabrication, or did you and 

your staff conclude his story 
no spell-Out was not terribly credible?

whether the name was Ray’s a •idea or another person’s. vAfu sa combination in­

a fe^orteTta the SSaW ^ “ *"

Press. (Turn to Page 4,0^ .jnn 6)

“HE WAS very frank to say 
Raoul was the handle and alias 
adopted by this man,” Ker­
shaw said referring to Ray’s 
recent interviews with staff 
members of a House Assassi- 

• nations Committee at Brushy 
Mountain Prison.

Kershaw’s comments came 
after former committee coun­
sei Richard A. Sprague told 
reporters in Washington yes­
terday that he has concluded 
from Ray’s statements that 

< “Raoul” was a fictitious 
" name.

(M
ount C

lipping in Space B
elow

)
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THOSE WHO helped Ray 
i*Were not members of Ray’s ' 

family, Sprague quoted Ray as 
Swing. But Ray had not gotten 
l^the point of describing the 
f^rsons further, he said,

indicated another, person did. 
There was an indication; tbi|t 
the name ‘Raoul’ was a 
made up and that that wa&Wf’. 
in fact what he was n^mOPi 
There were other areas wiO 
indicated to me that 
facts being related were jiist ' 
not so. I

Q. Is Ray saying he made up 
the name ‘Raoul,’ or did some- - 
one else make it up and make 
him use it?

A. He indicated that it was a

Wommittee counsel Robert 
Eehner is expected to inter­
view Ray again Thursday at 
Brushy Mountain Prison,

Sprague resigned as the 
committee’s chief counsel two 
weeks ago in a flurry of con­
troversy over his role in the 
committee’s investigations. 
The House voted to continue 
funding of the investigations 
after Sprague resigned.

name that he did not accept i 
and he was using it as a name 
for another person, but hgiid ' 
not spell but Whether thayW 
his name or the name gnm£ i 
him by the other person. H ■ ' IN A press conference yes-

During the interviews iffithbl teeday, Sprague urged Presi- 
Petros, Tenn., prison where Carter to appoint a spe- 
Ray is incarcerated, Sprag^j<fl prosecutor to investigate 
said Ray was consistent in W W assassinations, and then 
statements that he was not the * criticized the committee for 
lone assassin of King in April “political expediency’’ and 
1968 in Memphis. “titillating the public.”

Sprague quoted Ray as say­
ing he had help in getting a 
weapon to escape from a Mis­
souri prison, and that he con­
tacted people after the assas­
sination for help in escaping to 
Canada.

King was fatally shot about 
one year after Ray escaped 
from a Missouri prison. Ray 
was arrested in September 
1968, in England. He arrived in 
England, via Canada, on a 
passport under an alias.
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Alrtel

4/22/77

To: SAC, Seattle

Fro®: Director, FBI (44- i
w

Be Mtophis letter <#e4 4/11/77 enclosing a copy 
of a letter from Bufus I. Harpo®, SpOkese, Washington, cities 

which are enclosed Seattle.

B^fiiX^B ^Ht^bl so toforoation lileatif table nth 
la your 

files extol* to the contrary, iwy^y interview Harpoon for 
toll details concerning any information he desires to furnish

MWWt wuOKZfe IWUW a
^t MB CMll€MH l®ttw its well as swanarising roweite of toy 
prior information to your files.

Enclosures <#

(iy Memphis (44-1987) (For information)
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Ray: "In Gas Station When King Was Slain"
WASHINGTON.-(UPD-James Earl Ray .

saidift a television broadcast today that he was newspaper, c
(Indicate page, name of

in a Memphis gas station haying his white 
Mustang car serviced at the time Martin Lu­
ther King Jr. was assassinated in 1968.

Ray, who originally pleaded guilty to the 
murder, now wants a new trial, claiming that a 
man known to him only as Raoul might be re-
sponsible for the crime, ■ • - .

Ray was interviewed in his pnson cell at 
Brushy Mountain Park in Tennessee by author­
investigator Mark Lane, who claims the assas- 
sination&.pi,b^Jii|8 and John F- K®^ 
wer^^^fic^irW and-net ^ 
single deeds of Ray and'Lee Harvey («Ml 

, y^was interviewed oli tire* ABC. Qwtk 
Morning America program in connection with 
publication of another book , to support, ms 
theories. The program cut into portions of 
Lane’s filmed interview with Ray.

Ray said of his movements on April 4,1968, 
when King was shot: • , .

“At that time, I intended to go to a movie 
I recalled that I had car trouble the day 

before. I doubled back to service the car. I 
believe that’s close away from the teimmal

s into 4 (^ road Hock jn^the immediate vh 
cinity of where the shooting was supposed to 
have taken place. There have been police state­
ments that they waved me off. Anyhow, I went 
to New Orleans.” .

The EBI, Which investigated the King mur­
der and d Justice Department review earlier 
this week, concluded that all the evidence 
showed that Ray killed King with a rifle he is 
known to have purchased several days before.

Lane said Ray claimed he had been involv­
ed with others, including a man named Raoul, 
in some smuggling schemes operating across 
the Canadian and Mexican borders. ^

newspaper, city and state.)
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

King Investigation Team in Memphis
By CHARLES GOODMAN 

Press-Scimitar Staff Writer

House Assassinations Committee investigators, in 
Memphis to review the 1968 death of Dr. Martin Luther 
King Jr., are trying to avoid the spotlight.

A committee spokesman, refusing to say where the 
team will be operating in Memphis this week, said inves­
tigators want to locate witnesses at the boarding house 
across the street from the Lorraine Motel where Dr. 
King was shot by a sniper.

Rep. Harold Ford of Memphis, a member of the 
Assassinations Committee, said the team will question 
“people who have already come to the front.”

Members of the committee were not to be in Mem­
phis today.

James Earl Ray, King’s confessed assassin Who is ' 
serving a 99-year sentence at Brushy Mountain State 
Prison at Petros, Tenn., is attempting to win a new trial. 
His defense lawyer, Jack Kershaw of Nashville, said a 
West Memphis service station worker, Willie Green, 66, 
could give Ray an alibi.

Ray says that a conspiracy, headed by a mysterious 
Latin named “Raoul," was responsible for the King 
slaying.

Green interviewed by The Press-Scimitar last week, 
said he saw a man matching Ray’s description using a • 
telephone booth at the gas station and Third and Linden, i 
seven ,bl&sks-fr,om the Lorraine Motel, at about the same j 
time King was lolled. ’—“ * .

Investigators today were to begin reading through 
case files at the Shelby County Attorney General’s office 
and take into custody any material evidence they deem | 
necessary, Ford said. |

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Errors Shoot Down Latest
Martin Luther King Book

By MENNO E. DUERKSEN
Press-SajmiUr-aUX* Writer

MARK LANE, WHO WROTE a best-selling book 
on President John F. Kennedy’s assassina­

tion, has written a similar book, in collaboration 
with Dick Gregory, on the shooting death of Dr. 
Martin Luther King. It is Code Name Zorro 
(Prentice-Hall,Inc., $9.95). ' ^3

Lane’s Kennedy book at­
tempted to rip apart the report : ' ?|

’ of the Warren Commission, tiie • - 3
public body appointed to report *
to the American people on that 
slaying.______

Lane’s new dock (Gregory 
wrote only a few chapters on 
the personal background of 
King) has been released coinci­
dent with the current congres­
sional inquiry in Washington on 
the King slaying. It, too, 
controversy.

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)
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Duerksen , 
is loaded with

If King had been assassinated in Chicago, or 
Detroit, it would have been much easier for this 
Memphis police reporter, present and on the job at 
the time of the King slaying, to believe the con­
tents of a book by Lane on such a slaying.

Elements of Doubt
Being in Memphis, however, where the King 

murder took place, makes it too easy to spot the 
errors in Lane’s book. And once doubt has crept in 
on one, or two, or three points, one finds it difficult 
to accept the Lane findings.

Example No. 1 — Lane places great importance 
on his charge that Police Detective Ed Redditt was 
assigned to provide “security" for the King party 
but was “mysteriously” pulled off the job two 
hours before the assassin fired his shot.

The truth, stated repeatedly in police reports 
and supported by Redditt’s own statement made at 
the time, was that Redditt was never assigned to 
provide security but to provide police surveillance 
of the King party. In short, to keep tabs on King’s 
movement and activities but not to provide securi­
ty. Redditt himself confirmed the official version 
that he was puileu-av/ey-tecause of threats to his 
life.

Date: MAY 9, 1977

Edition:

Author:

Editor:

Title:

Character:

Classification:

Submitting Office: JJJJJIYJS 
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King, in fact, did not have police security on his 
last tragic trip-te-Memphis, as he had previously 
had, because King and his party specifically re­
fused to accept it when offered.

And the joker to the whole Lane concept is that 
the observation post selected by Redditt and po­
lice, at the rear window of a Fire Department sta­
tion on Main Street, was too remote from the 
Lorraine Motel to provide security in the event of 
danger to King.

If Redditt had been withdrawn to prevent him 
from seeing things he was not supposed to see, as 
Lane has also suggested, it must be remembered 
that another black police officer, W. B. Richmond, 
was left at the fire station post and at least three 
other persons were present with him at the win­
dow at the moment when King was shot.

Example No. 2"— Lan£ makes a considerable 
point about the suggestion that trees obscured the 
vision, and line of gunfire, between the window 
from which police say the shot that killed King 
was fired and the balcony of the Lorraine Motel 
where King stood when gunned down.

This is sheer nonsense. Dozens of persons, po­
lice officers, FBI agents and others looked out that 
window on the day of the slaying and found the 
line of fire completely clear. Pictures to that effect 
have been taken and published. Reporters were 
also later allowed to look out that window and 
found no obstruction. Press photographers also 
took such pictures.

Example No. 3'=-fcane*places top emphasis on 
Grace Stephens, as “an important witness”, and 
accuses police authorities of placing her in a men­
tal institution, keeping her locked up there despite 
the fact that she is “completely sane,” to prevent 
her telling her story. Mrs. Stephens, together with 
her husband, Charlie, occupied a room in the build­
ing from which the shot was fired.

Lane quotes her description of the man fleeing 
the building with a package — the gun — as being 
completely different from the description given by 
her husband, which roughly matched that of James 
Earl Ray.

Lane also quotes Mrs. Stephens as saying her 

husband was so drunk, and asleep on the bed to 
boot, that he could not possibly have seen the man 
running down the hall.

The police version of the story, coming from 
various sources, detectives and officials this re­
porter has known for years, is almost the complete 
opposite.

Some three hours later, police took her to head­
quarters and transcribed a written statement from 
Mrs. Stephens, which she signed, in which she said 
she was ill in bed, had gotten out of bed only once, 
around 2 p.m. (four hours before the slaying), with 
the help of her husband to go to the bathroom. In 
her own signed statement, made within four hours 
after the shooting, Mrs. Stephens said she had 
heard only vague sounds and had seen nothing.

Her husband’s statement, given at the same 
time, contained much more detail, was more clear­
ly stated and contains the statement that the man 
he saw running out of the building with the pack­
age was the'-sanw-fwan he had seen earlier, who 
had rented the room occupied by the slayer.

Retired Agent Named Murtagh
These are merely incidents in the story. Lane’s 

major case is built agamst the FBI and his major 
witness is a single disgruntled retired FBI agent 
named Arthur Murtagh, who was not in Memphis 
at the time of the slaying but is quoted extensively 
about anti-King feeling in the FBI organization, 
from J. Edgar Hoover on down, and describes FBI 
efforts to discredit King.

Murtagh has testified before the present inves­
tigating committee in Washington and has been 
quoted extensively in press stories.

Lane quotes Murtagh as spying the FBI assign­
ed the code name “Zorro” to a special FBI group 
assigned to the job of discrediting King.

It is undoubtedly true that the FBI was to a 
large degree “right oriented,” as Murtagh charges, 
and that many FBI agents disliked King. There 
was undoubtedly some “anti-black” feeling in the 
agency. But this was also true of the Memphis 
Police Department, or any other police department 
in the U.S. at that time.

But this did not, in my opinion, prevent police 
officers in Memphis from “going all out,” in the 
investigation of King’s slaying. This reporter has 
had the privilege of reading many of the police 
investigative reports on the slaying and it is appar­
ent that detectives were digging, and digging hard, 
even in the face of open hostility from some ele­
ments of both the white and black communities.

At the beginning, in fact, black leaders blamed 
police for the killings.

Statement-by^Lux Recalled
Former Police Chief Henry Lux, an assistant 

chief at the time of the King slaying, the depart­
ment’s top liaison officer with the black 
leadership, and probably trusted more by King’s 
organization than any other police officer, has 
flatly stated that he never detected any hesitancy 
or “foot dragging” on the part of the FBI to solve 
the crime.

Lane’s new book will undoubtedly be widely 
read, and will also help fuel the American love 
affair with conspiracy.

In one sensational statement on the last page of 
the book, Lane states, “Persons employed by the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation in 1968 must be 
considered prime suspects in the murder of Dr. 
Martin Luther King.”

Our suggestion is that without better proof than 
Lane has produced, suph a statement can only be 
calculated to provide"^more flame for a fire on 
which the ashes should properly be cooling off.
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In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Seattle, Washington 
May 26, 1977

RE; MURKIN

On May 25, 1977, Rufus J. Hayson, West 1419 Water 
Avenue, Spokane, Washington, 99201, advised that he subscribes 
to Post Office Box 1721 at the Riverside Station, Spokane, 
Washington, 99210. He resides at West 1419 Water Avenue 
in Spokane, and has no telephone and is not employed. He 
recalls that in about April, 1977, he did write a letter 
to the Police Department at Memphis, Tennessee, propounding 
his views of the killing of Martin Luther King. His views 
are derived entirely from newspaper accounts and he has no 
acquaintanceship with James Earl Ray, Martin Luther King 
or anyone who knows either of these people personally. He 
has never been in Memphis, Tennessee.

His views of the murder of Martin Luther King are 
that James Earl Ray did not kill Martin Luther King, but 
rather that some unknown person or persons killed Martin 
Luther King and thereafter, lured James Earl Ray to a bathroom, 
from which the shot which killed King was allegedly fired, 
and thereafter, made their escape while Ray remained and 
was captured. He has no basis for his theory other than 
newspaper accounts, but felt that he should communicate 
with the Memphis Police Department and advise them of his 
considered views.

THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS NEITHER 
RECOMMENDATIONS NOR CONCLUSIONS 
OF THE FBI. IT IS THE PROPERTY 
OF THE FBI AND IS LOANED TO YOUR 
AGENCY; IT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE 
NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE 
YOUR AGENCY.

1*
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FBI

Date: 5/26/7 7 I
I

AIRTEL !

Transmit the following in______________________ :______________ .____________________________________ ।
z (Type in plaintext or code) ।

(Precedence) . 1

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM : SAC, SEATTLE (44-371) (RUC)

SUBJECT: MURKIN
00: MEMPHIS

Re Bureau airtel to Seattle, dated

Enclosed for the Bureau are six (6) 
one (1), copies of a Letterhead Memorandum re 
of RUFUS J. HAYSON, Spokane, Washington, May

Repeated efforts to contact HAYSON 
his interview on May 25, 1977.

The indices of the Seattle Office ( 
to RUFUS J. HAYSON.

2 - Bureau (44-38861) (Encl 61^
Memphis (44-1987) (Encl Ir^^-

1 - Seattle (44-371)
LBD/jcb
(5)

April 22, 1977.

and for Memphis 
sflecting interview
25, 1977.

culminated in

contain no references

<M'IQT1 ^£lU^^
SEARCHED—-------- ™“tu’—
SERIALIZED___ CfaStED -- -------------------

LAY 3. 1977

Approved: _________ _ __________________________ . Sent _ ___________ ______ M Per ___________________
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MEI 105 1542306 MMO > 1542305

RR HQ DL KX ME NO SE

DE MM

R 03230 0Z JUN 7 7

FM MIAMI (44-1854) RUC

TO DIRECTOR (44-38861) ROUTINE

DALLAS ROUTINE

KNOXVILLE ROUTINE

MEMPHIS ROUTINE

NEW ORLEANS ROUTINE

SEATTLE (44-371) ROUTINE

BT

CLEAR

MURKIN.

REBUTEL TO SEATTLE, JUNE 3, 1977.

ON JUNE 3, 1977, KEITH ERNEST LAMONICA LOCATED PALM 

BEACH HAWAIIAN MOTEL, PALM BEACH, FLORIDA, AND AT THIS TIME 

MADE AWARE OF SPECIFIC PROVISIONS OF DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

REGULATIONS CONCERNING WITNESS PROTECTION. THIS INFO IN­

CLUDED WHOM HE SHOULD CONTACT IN EVENT HE DESIRES OR IS 

ELIGIBLE FOR PROTECTION AND THE THREE CONDITIONS NECESSARY

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PAGE TWO MM 44-185 4 CLEAR 

TO QUALIFY.

LAMONICA ADVISED THAT WHILE HE HAS SOME CONCERN FOR 

PROTECTION, HIS MAIN INTEREST IS TO DETERMINE IF RAFAEL 

MARTINEZ, AN ALLEGED "HIT MAN" IN NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA, 

DOES ACTUALLY POSE A THREAT TO HIM. LAMONICA WAS ADVISED 

THAT NO SUCH DETERMINATION COULD BE MADE AND HE STATED HE 

IS PROBABLY GOING TO NEW ORLEANS IN THE NEXT SEVERAL DAYS 

AND WILL PURSUE THIS LOCALLY; HOWEVER, CLAIMED HE WOULD 

PROBABLY CONTACT FBI AT NEW ORLEANS WHILE THERE. LAMONICA 

CONTENDED HIS INVESTIGATION INTO CAPTIONED MATTER HAS PRO­

DUCED NEWSWORTHY INFORMATION AND THAT HE INTENDS TO PURSUE 

HIS INVESTIGATION INTO THE ASSASSINATION. 

BT
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KnUXVlLLt PRIgRIxY

Fitl’irnlo PKluKl J

niilS uKLiAno rnluhixi

Bi

wL—An

iWn Ki n• w S wa^if ni b • <' H ‘ ‘ .

s E bEA..£E xkt CALLXTO JUNE 1 , 1977.

AI-4PR'R@X1*A1-^ P.Km PDST, JUNE 1, 1977, SAC SEATTLE

R E CE1V- D CAl o -o®M J. MX,X ,,U*„i«Tir im .mibiLF AS. (X) KE .XTH

ERNEST LAWuNI GA ^X). LAMO NIC A ADVISED HE IS NEWS DIRECTOR WITH

KxYX nADlu, r3SEATTLE, WASHINGTON, TEL.

co2-2u2&.- (LAhOnICA IvENTIGAL WITH BUFILE 46-53387, CAPTIONED

K#irERfe.Sr::^ CURTIS TOK NO , FAG, 00: SEATTLE.)
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page two. se 44-mi;." clear

WHILE ASSIGN^ ?'^ REPORTED WITH WMPS RADIO, '

MEMPHIS, TEne^-^^'AnO ALSO WHILE WORKING ON THE YABLONSKI 

lurde1 cases 'N acoav l»-/t^^ lamonica presently

RESIDES 01 «22 - 4bTn-AVENUE SW, FEDERAL WAY, WASHINGTON.

iamonica ^d^aiedhe. has been working on captioned case

AND ALTHOUGH .E ul -. DOT PHEVOLS V ‘

"RAOUL” THEORY AS POSED BY JAMES EARL RAY, HE NOW HAS DEVELOPED

INFORMATION INDICATING THAT RAOUL" IS ACTUALLY (X) RAOUL SANTIAGO 

ESTEJO MARTINEZ (X), AND THAT WITH THE COOPERATION OF RAY’S 
- ■

ATTORNEY, JACK KERSHAW, HEI, LAMONICA, IS TO MEET WITH MARTINEZ 

THROUGH AN INTERMEDIARY (X) CLIF^ (X), WHO SUPPOSEDLY

SERVED PRISON TIME WITH RAY.

LAMONICA FURTHER INDICATED THAT WHEN THIS INFORMATION BREAKS 

IT WILL CAUSE CONSIDERABLE PUBLICITY AND HE HAS ALREADY BEEN 

CONTACTED BY THREE MAJOR NETWORKS AND LEAVES THURSDAY MORNING 

TO BE INTERVIEWED BY THE NATIONAL ENQUIRER AT LANTANA, FLORIDA, 

FROM WHERE HE WILL RETURN TO SEATTLE POSSIBLY ON FRIDAY. HE SAID 

APPROXIMATELY TWO WEEKENDS AGO HE WAS INTERVIEWED BY TWO INVESTI­

GATORS NAMES MORIARTY (PH), AND GILBERT FROM THE HOUSE SELECT
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COMMITTEE ON ASSISSINATIONS WHO INDICATED THEY WOULD BE SUBPOENAING 

LAMONICA IN THE WEAR FUTURE. AT THE TIME OF THIS INTERVIEW 

LAMONICA DID NOT HAVE THE AFOREMENTIONED INFORMATION ON RAOUL 

MARTINEZ. MARTINEZ REPORTEDLY INDICATED HE WILL TESTIFY ABOUT 

CAPTIONED CASE IF HE CAN BE GRANTED IMMUNITY FROM PROSECUTION.

LAMONICA’S PURPOSE IN CONTACTING SEATTLE FBI WAS TO

EXPRESS CONCERN FOR THE SAFETY OF HIS TWO DAUGHTERS, DEBORAH 

ANGELA AGE 7, AND BAWA EDNA AGE 6, WHO RESIDE WITH HIS PARENTS . 

AT 4817 W. RICHARDSON, PASCO, WASHINGTON, TEL. 547-7935.

REASON FOR HIS CONCERN IS THAT HE HAD HEARD INDIRECTLY THAT A NEW 

ODLE wS "HITMAN" RAFAEL MARTINEZ (NO RELATION TO RAOUL MARTINEZ) 

WOULD CAUSE HIM OR HIS FAMILY A LOT OF TROUBLE IF THE STORY BREAKS. 

HE SAID HIS NEW SOURCE TOLD HIM OF A CONFIDENTIAL MEMO 

BELIEVED FROM DALLAS, TEXAS, PD OR SO TO NEW ORLEANS IN WHICH 

MARTINEZ WAS DESCRIBED AS A VERY EXPERIENCED HITMAN.

LAMONICA ADVISED BY SAC OF THE WITNESS PROTECTION PRO­

GRAM AND THAT HE SHOULD PROBABLY NOTIFY INVESTIGATORS FOR SELECT 

COMMITTEE OF HIS FEARS BUT TO CHECK WITH THIS OFFICE UPON 

HIS RETURN THIS COMING FRIDAY.
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ABOVE FURNISHED FOR INFORMATION OF BUREAU FOR REFERRAL

IO DEPARTMENT, ALL OFFICES HOLD SPECIFIC LEADS IN ABEYANCE 

PENDING iNSiRUCilONS FROM BUREAU

BT

to 10

INVALID CHANNEL DESIGNATOR RESUBMIT
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In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Mobile, Alabama

June 3, 1977

JAMES EARL RAY;
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. - 
VICTIM

Set forth hereinafter is an interview form reflecting 
information furnished by James P. Dalton at Montgomery, Alabama, 
concerning captioned matter.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions 
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed 
outside your agency.
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FD-302 (REV. 11-27-70)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of tronscriplioni®g_<l<-----1S?7

1
JIMIS >. M&WM, Field Iawitif»te, Alaba®®. 

Dtput#^t # fmsim an4 Seeariti@s( itlafloM MMMbar 
•3MJS31 wlwtarily appeared at the Honturnery Of flea 
«f the Ms&l Bureau of Invest ifatl^ and advised a# 
follows?

& had been wployed as an inwstlfatory reaportar 
by Station ®MW# Brnturille, Matas# fro® June, ItW 
to Mtata# 1971. At that tiw Ms mm# m JAWS MOW 
CWSM»# Me he had Ms »» leplly change during 
1975 to to® one currently toto# used* Sa was algo M^.l^std 
as an tarwiliptoEy w®tor by Station WMV, tato««y# 
Mtom, &» Myt 1974 wMl July, WTS*

Owinf his wW*»t with »W, tatorilto# 
he ^ml@pt infowaton which later led Mm. to baliew 
was the possible Motive behind the aseassinatio* of Dr. 
»?«'»» KISO, JR. to talis, Tennaasee dwiw ItO. 
Be had no |mmM kiMjwle^ge oMMMtof this Matter, and 
it was strictly mj«tote on Ms part, but he wanted to 
furnish it to the i$pss|9d*to tstoMtto* for considers'*' 
tioa *8$ possible iMiMtifittoii if 4®ga®d necessary.

During 1971, toe saMtation workers of th® Mty 
of Bwtsville became Involved in & strike to obtain te 
hourly w^i iMSteeee* Appr©xl®ately two days after the 
strike started, JOS MW, Kayor of nmMvi.il®, m^jotiated 
entoeet with SmtImm QI^mmI# Xm« , a local cwpeay 
headed by OWB MC WMB, to handle the ^®top '|ito^ 
end disposal m a temporary hast® la Huntsville during the 
period of the strike. MC WMB m reported to have 
been .formerly connected with Mc^hirtar totwiil# StoMtoft 
Ino*, Atlmto# Georgia, and this ©e^oy had Merged with 
another company located la Dallas or Mona ton., Twt#, whicfa 
was also la the garbage disposal business .

The strike at Huntsville lasted abcmi three raonths 
with numrou® acts of violence «wiito^ during the period by

Interviewed on,_____5/31/7?________ "l-OTOMMrJSIWMl----------Hle * » 157^77

by---------SMO-G^WSS------------- --------------------------- Dote dictated--------------- ---------------------------------------------- -----

2
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. II is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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B 157-207

IsMfiMl# s^pa^tie with or ^wrf W th© ©trike. Infor- 
Mtte was developed W SM.W indicating th* strike was 
^@1<W^ ®t the instigation of K WHIWER with, the kwl^e 
of Mayor DAVIS, in order to mintain the Iterative entrant 
with the city, and that seme of the acts of ttolewe and 
vandalism were actually encouraged by MC WX»TO as a mans 
of jwhwiW the strike. Informtion was alee developed 
indicating that Mayor WWTS had possibly received a pay-off 
fw# MC ««» and hie associates for the extract. Dee to 
MC WtJBB’s wt-of-State connection®.# it was believed by 
DALTON that he pcs^ly had w» involvement with organised 
crim.

BttW was unable to expose his f inding® bemuse 
his employer feared sone type of raparoussion sight result 
and is reporting all this informtion was suppressed.

Be was unable to develop any psiHw iafermtia 
concerning K HM^1® possible eonoeetion with any known, 
organised. criM figures.

Since a similar situation existed in iteRphi®, 
Tennessee- daring l#l( which resulted in the appearance of 
Beverend »CT KWB KIMS, a. there on behalf of the 
Southern Christian leadership Inference to promt© non­
violence and effect a peaceful settlement of the strike, 
thus winning increased support of the black sanitation 
workers , the possibility existed that he was killed for or 
by bdlvldsb supporting owe private concern that was 
handling the.- city garbage disposal at the tine* er attesting 
to obtain a private contract for this service# and would 
therefore benefit fro® a prolonged violence ridden strike.

»?® had no inforaatiou of a specific nature 
convening this setter. Me Md not know if any private 
garbage removal fir® was MaMiag the garbage- pickup in 
Memphis during the strike# nor Md he know of any concern 
which was attes^tlng to negotiate with the city of 8w#b 
for this business. Me had developed no informtion indicating 
that MC WBIRtsa or any of his associates wore operating in 
Memphis during this period# and he could furnish no other 
information which would support hie theory la this regard.

3
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3
M displayed an article , Iwww, which Me claimed 

appeared is the ^national l^#er% dated May M# 1977, 
iM# reported that iftUHM mns», Miami, .Florida O»lm 
<jrfa{iii#r, had claimed that he had overheard a conversation 
betwen unidentified Embers of the Sanitation Workers. Union 
and tin hntiAMMMAB MUm in %«Ma<tmt D. C- on April 1, 
1901 wherein a 'Statement was mad® by one of the individual® 
when MstwaiM the labor situation in Memphis during that 
Um, that if Reverend MARTIS OTai KISS returned to 
Memphis- ”w don’t haw any alternative but to Mil hint* 
because his activities, la Memphis at the time were harming 
labor’s sense* Article further state! that S«MWT had 
reported this information to the Miami Folios ©apartment 
authorities and that it had bean, referred by that agency to 
ths Federal Bureau of IwsiUptiea* Article further stated 
that ^OWW claimed he had overheard this conversation 
while In Washington attending a meeting of the Motional 
'Labor Relations Boar# on April 1, 1J#»

»1W could furnish no additional information 
mucerninf this matter, nor could he furnish anymore inform­
Mem supporting his belief that Bwwd MfB IOTM KIWI 
was possibly Mlle# for faMfiteX® having an interest in 
P©Im#W ths labor strike of the sanitation workers at 
Memphis, Tennessee during that period- Be stated ho had 
mintained a file on the Xaf#s*tlB developed by hiss through 
Ms investigation mtmalaf ME ®MSR*a fawlwmt with 
Mayor JOB SAFIS during the strike of the sanitation workers 
in «®UvilUi Alabama during 1971, and wcmM make it avail­
able for further review if needs#-

4*

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Mobile, Alabama

June 3, 1977

WSS EML RAY?
MU JWI8 £»» IW< JR. - 
VICTIM

Set forth hereinafter is an. interview fora reflecting 
information furnished by Jams F. Dalton at Montgomery, Alabama, 
concerning captioned matter.

Tills document contains neither recomendations nor conclusions 
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to-^ 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed'xW 
outside your agency. ' ’
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